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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:08 pm

To: Pang Xiu Shi

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value for SFN575M
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SFN 575M is § 64K (est) as at January 2020.

W Wishing you @ Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Year

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:34 pm
Subject: Enquire on market value for SFN575M

Dear all,
Please assist to check the market value of above vehicle. DOA: 03/01/2020

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



!‘.hirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 7:34 pm

Subject: Enquire on market value for SFN575M

Attachments: Report_ Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) - SFN575M.pdf; PARF_COE

Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear all,

Please assist to check the market value of above vehicle. DOA: 03/01/2020 e

Thank you.

Hoe (e Woan

Have a great week aheaol!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg "

AMembes of BURPANSE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 108A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFN575M

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 1201 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 2DR SOFTTOP
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: A278l464N46B20BD
Chassis No.: WBAUL52010VL54578
Maximum Power Qutput: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value: $44,089.00

Original Registration Date: 02 Jul 2009

First Registration Date: 02 Jul 2009

Transfer Count: v

Actual ARF Paid: $44,089.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details .

PARF Eligibility: Forfeitgt

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: S

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2029

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $35,411.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,981.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,981.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2020

OK



1/13/2020 Used BMW 120i Car for Sale in Singapore, Singapore Automobile.com - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars . Usé

Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

, Toyota Sienta Hybrid
Ready stock available with immediate COE
registration. Call us now!!
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BMW 1 Series 120i Cabriolet (COE til 01/202/93 <l
Financial Insurance \\\Qgcessoriey Similar Research Photos Map

/@' Singapore
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Price $68,000
Depreciation $7,550 /yr Reg Date 14-Jan-2009
(9yrs COE left)
Mileage 128,666 km (11.7k /yr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $1,329 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $28,227 as of today (change) oMV $45,550
COE $31,335 ARF $45,550
Engine Cap 1,995 cc Power 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,460 kg No. of Owners @
Type of Vehicle Sports Car Shortlist Compare Add n¢
Report Error More Actions
Features
View specs of the BMW 120i
iformation
Bascription Singapore Automobile.com
With New 10 Year COE. 1 Owner! Cheapest In Town. Superb Condition, Viewing By Appointment Only. Call To | i )
8 vehicles for sale. 2 sold in past 3 mths
Arrange,
- ;

DoA - 7)/'/7’0 /{--(M—“?,f?
Category @ 18 Kaki Bukit Road 3 #03-11
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o Vehicle Evaluation wA v
e en Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

w\ Car Valuation - Free
’é Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started
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